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MEMORANDUM

TO: INTERESTED PARTIES

FROM: CHRIS PERKINS

SUBJECT: Texas House District 112 Survey Results

DATE: September 16th, 2024

President and HD 112 Ballots

Trump is up 4-points on Harris, 

and there are very few undecided 

and persuadable voters for either 

candidate to pick up. Button’s 

lead over Bishop is larger, 11-

points and her support is strongly 

behind her. 

Interviews were conducted September 3rd through September 5th, 2024, by live telephone operators, 

including landlines (5%) and cell phones (95%). Interviews include 300 Likely Voters (LVs) across Texas HD 

112. Quotas on age, gender, ethnicity, education, and region were used to ensure a representative 

distribution. The study’s margin of error is ±6%.
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About Chris Perkins

Chris Perkins is an expert in quantitative and qualitative analysis having conducted and analyzed survey 

data for over a decade on behalf of Republican candidates, colleges and universities, and Fortune 500 

companies. Perkins is considered one of the top public opinion experts in the United States and has been 

cited as among the most accurate pollsters in the country. 

In the 2010 – 2022 election cycles, Perkins polled for nearly one hundred winning Republican candidates 

for the State Legislature, US House of Representatives, US Senate, Governor, and other statewide 

offices.

In Texas, Perkins was named the top pollster by Capitol Inside’s bi-partisan “Texas Power Consultants” 

rankings for six consecutive election cycles and is widely recognized to have been the most accurate 

pollster conducting surveys in Texas since 2010. Perkins teaches ‘Polling and Targeting’ for the Annette 

Straus Institute’s New Politics Forum at the University of Texas at Austin, which provides UT students a 

bi-partisan look at the way modern political campaigns are conducted. 
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